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BOARD 9 
 

 

Antonio Reynoso 

Borough President 

 

Dante B. Arnwine 

District Manager 

 

Fred P. Baptiste 

Chair 

 

Primo Lasana 

1st Vice Chair 

 

Francisca Leopold 

2nd Vice Chair 

 

TO: 

 

 

 

 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

 

Yosef Hershop, CB9 Board Member; Beverly Newsome, CB9 

Board Member; Dioenne Saab, CB9 Member; Paul Pesach Alpert, 

Resident Member; Nomalizwe Byndon, Resident Member; Nyasha 

Carmichael, Resident Member; Enid Dillard, Resident Member; 

Menachem Schonbuch, Resident Member; 

Francisca Leopold, Committee Chair 

Health & Social Services Committee Meeting 

Francisca Leopold  

Thursday, September 7, 2023  
 

Linda Watson-Lorde 

Executive Secretary 

 

Mayna Legoute 

The meeting of the Health and Social Services Committee has been scheduled as 

follows:

Treasurer 

 

Dexter Roberts 

Member-at-Large 

 

Vacant 

Member-at-Large 

DATE: 

TIME: 

PLACE: 

Thursday, January 5, 2023 

7:00 PM 

Meeting ID: 883 9905 4717: 

No Password Required: 

Livestreamed on the CB9 

Facebook page here: 

https://www.facebook.com/cb

9bklyn/video 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Welcome 

2. Introduction/Icebreaker 

3. Planning the quarter/Committee goals 

4. Adjourn 
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